
From: no-reply
To: TablesandChairsLicence
Subject: Pavement Licence form
Date: 18 February 2025 13:30:29

Camden Council
Hi,

Someone submitted an entry for the Pavement Licence form in the

Camden Council site. View all the form's entries by clicking here.

Click here to access the form

Here's what Someone entered into the form:

Previous licence details

Have you previously held a Pavement licence for tables and
chairs under the Business and Planning Act 2020?*

Yes

Existing licence number

2021/3506/PVL

Details of the Application site

Name of business / establishment *

Happy Bones Coffee Ltd

Application site building number or name*

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D643638912%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7C54bf5a63a96a48b9e8f208dd5020678b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638754822291502564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0bZmZ8UiQB1CpkeFXfn%2BzKgzOQ6W1lhaIAVWfFAXm2s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:no-reply@camden.gov.uk
mailto:TablesandChairsLicence@camden.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_records.jsp%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7C54bf5a63a96a48b9e8f208dd5020678b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638754822291480546%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=t1l8x8yoA171yUOozGoVBkmYvGVK6EKJgvlfVHz6alc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D643638912%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7C54bf5a63a96a48b9e8f208dd5020678b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638754822291502564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0bZmZ8UiQB1CpkeFXfn%2BzKgzOQ6W1lhaIAVWfFAXm2s%3D&reserved=0


114

Application site postcode*

W1T 5AQ

UPRN

5010213

Full Address*

114 Tottenham Court Road, London, W1T 5AQ

Applicant details

First name*

James

Surname*

Robson

Company name*

Happy Bones Coffee Ltd

House number or name*

20

Postcode*

E20 1FA

UPRN

16354123

Full Address*

20, Park View Mansions, Olympic Park Avenue, London, E20 1FA

Telephone*

07785937900



Email address*

office@jamesrobson.com

Agent details

Are you an agent applying on behalf of someone?*

No

First name

Surname

Agent's building number or name

Agent's postcode

UPRN

Full Address

Agent's telephone

Agent's email address

Previous licence details

Does your premises hold a premises licence granted under
the Licensing Act 2003?*

Yes

Premises licence number



PREM-LIC\103618

Application details

Guidance notes

Please note that parasols, barriers, electric heaters or  
similar furniture may not be permitted in the area designated  
for the pavement licence depending on the space available and  
whether it is safe to place such furniture on the street.

Tables*

3

Chairs*

12

Barriers*

7

Umbrellas*

0

Heaters*

0

Other

Upload plan*

HBC Tables and Chairs.pdf

Hours during which the tables and chairs will be on
the street

Monday start time*



0800

Monday finish time*

23:00

Tuesday start time*

08:00

Tuesday finish time*

23:00

Wednesday start time*

08:00

Wednesday finish time*

23:00

Thursday start time*

08:00

Thursday finish time*

23:00

Friday start time*

08:00

Friday finish time*

23:00

Saturday start time*

08:00

Saturday finish time*

23:00

Sunday start time*

08:00

Sunday finish time*



22:00

Supporting information

Outline how the table and chairs will be managed (i.e.
management plan)*

The outdoor seating area will be managed by trained Happy Bones  
Coffee staff during operational hours.
Staff will ensure that tables, chairs, and barriers are  
arranged as per the approved layout to prevent obstruction of  
pedestrian access.
The area will be checked every 30 minutes and cleaned to  
maintain hygiene.
Tables and chairs will be removed and stored indoors at the end  
of each trading day.
The layout of the outdoor seating ensures a clear line of sight  
from inside the coffee shop, allowing staff to effectively  
monitor and manage the tables and chairs while maintaining a  
safe and inviting atmosphere for customers.

Outline what measures will be adopted to minimise noise
nuisance and disruption to local residents and members of
the public (i.e. management plan).*

Happy Bones Coffee serves 98% coffee and pastries and is not a  
late-night venue. It operates as a welcoming hub for the  
surrounding hospitals, catering to both medical teams and  
patients.

Include a risk assessment for the use of electric heaters*

No electric heaters

Have you completed a risk assessment?*

Yes

Upload risk assessment

Risk Assessment HBC.pdf

Risk assessment not completed

Your application may be invalidated until this is received.

Storage



Specify the place of storage of the tables and chairs and
other items when not placed on the highway*

All tables and chairs will be stored inside at 144 Tottenham  
Court Road.
A separate mezzanine storage area is designated for secure  
overnight storage.

Attach a valid certificate of public liability insurance of at least ₤ 2 million that covers the 
area that you intend to licence

Attach valid certificate of public liability insurance and
photograph as evidence showing display*

(#1855903429) EL Certificate - Shops & Salons Renewal Policy  
from Aviva.pdf

Proof of public Liability insurance attached*

Yes

Declaration and indemnity

Checklist of documents included with application:*

Plan of area to be licensed, Proof of public liability  
insurance, Risk assessment

I acknowledge that a public notice must be displayed at the
premises and it can be viewed at all times by members of the
public for the duration of the consultation period*

Yes

Additional supplementary documentation

Upload additional document



Confirmation email

Confirmation email

office@fallowrestaurant.com

Payment page

Description

Pavement Licence

Amount

350

Address Line 1

114 Tottenham Court Road

Address Line 2

Happy Bones Coffee

Postcode

W1T 5AQ

Name

James Robson

Billing email address

office@fallowrestaurant.com

Payer Application Reference Number

2021/3506/PVL

Payment result

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D643638912%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7C54bf5a63a96a48b9e8f208dd5020678b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638754822291519105%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=umYz6Y4liuySKP9z2hhlKdoTFdLQHSk%2BBLkl7qFaevw%3D&reserved=0


Click here to access the form

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D643638912%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7C54bf5a63a96a48b9e8f208dd5020678b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638754822291519105%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=umYz6Y4liuySKP9z2hhlKdoTFdLQHSk%2BBLkl7qFaevw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.camden.gov.uk%2Fgroup%2Fguest%2F~%2Fcontrol_panel%2Fmanage%3F_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId%3D530278476%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath%3D%252Fadmin%252Fview_form_instance_record.jsp%26_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId%3D643638912%26p_p_id%3Dcom_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet%26p_p_lifecycle%3D0%26p_p_state%3Dmaximized%26p_p_mode%3Dview&data=05%7C02%7CTablesandChairsLicence%40camden.gov.uk%7C54bf5a63a96a48b9e8f208dd5020678b%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638754822291519105%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=umYz6Y4liuySKP9z2hhlKdoTFdLQHSk%2BBLkl7qFaevw%3D&reserved=0

